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DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
ASSET VERIFICATION SYSTEM SERVICES
FIA/AVS-20-001-S
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #1
Question 1:
Can the Department of Human Services (DHS) provide a copy of the request for proposals that was issued under an earlier solicitation (FIA/AVS-17-002-S) to obtain existing similar services?
Response:

The documents are available at: 
https://dhs.maryland.gov/documents/?dir=Request%20for%20Proposal/FIA-AVS-17-001-S
Question 2:
Where can we locate the current solicitation (FIA/AVS-20-001-S) documents?

Response:
The current solicitation was published on electronic Maryland Marketplace Advantage (eMMA) and on DHS’ website and is available at: 

1. https://emma.maryland.gov (sourcing project ID: BPM018558) 
2. https://dhs.maryland.gov/asset-verification-system-services/
Question 3:
Where can we locate the registration form for the Pre-Proposal Conference?

Response:
The registration form for the Pre-Proposal Conference (“Attachment A” to the RFP) is at page 59 of the RFP. 

Question 4:
Can DHS provide the name of the incumbent contractor? 
Response:
The name of the incumbent contractor for existing similar services is Public Consulting Group, Inc. (PCG).


Question 5:
Can DHS provide the monetary amount that was awarded to this contractor?
Response:              The total contract value, including modifications, is $1,866,613. 
Question 6:
The Question & Answer (Q&A) deadline is Friday,16 October 2020; will an addendum for answers be posted after that date?

Response:
Pursuant to RFP Section 4.3.2, answers to all questions that are not clearly specific only to the requestor will be posted.  In general, responses will be published with the intent that each prospective Offeror will have a reasonable amount of time to prepare a responsive proposal based on the answers. 
Question 7:    
Section 5.3.2.B – Can the State please clarify whether you wish to see the confidential text itself after the Title Page or whether you are requesting the claims for confidentiality to be included here? If it’s the latter, should offerors simply redact the confidential sections within the body of their response? 

Response:      
RFP Section 4.8.1 provides that the Offeror should identify, by page   and section number, any information that it considers to be confidential and/or proprietary commercial information or trade secrets.  The identification should include a justification why such materials, upon request, should not be disclosed by the State under the Public Information Act, Md. Code Ann., General Provisions Article, Title 4.  RFP Section 5.2.5 A.4 provides that the Offeror shall provide two electronic versions of the Technical Proposal including one version in which the claimed confidential and proprietary information is redacted.  The claimed confidential and proprietary information should not be redacted from any other submission.

Question 8:   
Section 2.3.1.I – Is the State looking for automated responses and/or calls back to your E&E system when any of the identified scenarios occur or is the State requesting something else here (e.g. the delivery of regularly scheduled reports)? Can you please clarify? 
Response:     
The response is expected to be made to the E&E System via an electronic interface.

Question 9:    
Section 2.3.1.I – Can the State please clarify what “expected” means what you state “Submission of all expected asset information for an Identified Individual in a billable case”?           
Response:      
Please refer to RFP Section 2.3.1 E.
Question 10:    
Section 2.3.1.I.4 and Section 2.3.1.I.5 – Can the State please clarify what you mean by “non-billable”? Can the State please specify what AVS transactions you consider to be non-billable? 
Response:   
A non-billable response would be any response to follow-up requests for asset information regarding an Individual Account held by an Identified Individual that are submitted within 180 days after the Contractor issues a Notice of Completion regarding an Identified Individual.  See Section 2.3.3 B.

Question 11:    
Section 2.3.1.I.4 and Section 2.3.1.I.5 – Does the State expect responses to “non-billable” requests to include new account information or will you simply be requesting the same information which was previously returned from the AVS? Can you please elaborate and clarify? 
Response:     
A non-billable request for information would generally request asset information from one or more specific institutions regarding the Identified Individual.  A non-billable request will not generally seek resubmission of previously submitted information.  The non-billable request may request additional information that was not originally provided by the financial institution.
Question 12:     
Section 5.3.2.F.1 – Can the State please list all sections within sections 2 and 3 of the RFP which offerors are required to respond to? Several of the sections within section 2 and 3 do not appear to necessitate an offeror response. For example, sections 2.1, 2.2, 2.4.2, 2.4.3, 2.4.4, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.11.2, 3.12, 3.13, 3.14, and 3.15 do not appear to necessitate an offeror response.  
Response:   
RFP Section 5.3.2 F.1 provides that the Offeror shall address each RFP requirement and state whether it will meet or exceed the requirements.  To the extent that the State is seeking the Offeror’s agreement to any requirement, the Offeror shall state its agreement or disagreement.  The RFP states that Sections 3.4, 3.12, 3.13, and 3.14 are inapplicable and no response is required to those sections.

Question 13:     
Section 5.3.2.J – Does this section require offerors to detail county, city, and/or municipal contracts within the State of Maryland or is this simply referring to any offeror contracts with State of Maryland agencies?
Response:    
Section 5.3.2 J requires the Offeror to list all contracts with legal entities that are part of the State of Maryland, including all agencies of the State of Maryland.  The local departments of social services are legal entities of the State of Maryland.  The governments of each county, Baltimore City, and any municipality are not legal entities of the State of Maryland.
Question 14:
The previous contract was awarded for $1,866,613.  What was the term of the contract (how many years or months)?
Response:
The current contract is an indefinite quantity contract with fixed unit prices.  The current contract has a term of approximately 4 years and 6 months.  The contract value is a not-to-exceed price that does not reflect payment to the vendor.
Question 15:
 In the previous contract, it lists an expectancy of 120 users (50 concurrent users).  Will the current contract have similar user requirements?
Response:
No.  The current RFP does not require a system for users to access.
Question 16:
Why is the current contract up for bid?  Is the term over?
Response:
The RFP is a request for proposal with an expected notice-to-proceed date under this RFP to coincide with the end of the term under the current contract.  The scope of work in this RFP differs from the scope of work under the current contract.
Question 17:
Is it expected/anticipated that the incumbent (Public Consulting Group) will bid on this contract?? 
Response:
The State has no information whether the incumbent contractor will submit a proposal in response to this RFP.  This solicitation is a request for proposals, not an invitation for bids.


Question 18:
  Does the state of Maryland offer any benefits for companies who are licensed within and currently reside in Maryland?
Response:              A business entity must be registered with the State Department of Assessment and Taxation (SDAT) prior to doing business with the State, and each Offeror must agree to comply with the laws of this State.  See RFP Sections 4.20 and 4.21 for further information.  


The location of the Offeror’s business is not an evaluation criterion for this RFP.  See Section 6 of the RFP. 
Question 19:
During the pre-proposal conference call, they mentioned tax breaks for hiring certain workers.  Are these tax breaks available to out of state companies as well?
Response:
The RFP includes a DHS Hiring Agreement, Attachment O, that a successful Offeror will be required to complete as part of the contractual documents.  In the pre-proposal conference, potential Offerors were advised that potential Offerors might qualify for tax benefits as a result of actions that may be taken under the Hiring Agreement.  Offerors should consult with their own tax advisors to determine what, if any, tax benefits or other tax consequences could result from a contract pursuant to the RFP. 
Question 20:
Are the workers required to work at the DHS office or can they work virtually?
Response:
The RFP does not require Contractor employees to work on-site at any DHS office.
Question 21:
The proposal lists that MBEs are encouraged to apply.  Is there any advantage or consideration for being an MBE on this proposal?
Response:
Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs) are encouraged to respond to this solicitation.  The evaluation criteria for this RFP does not refer to the MBE-status of the Offeror.  See Section 6 of the RFP.
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